

FW: FYI - Energy's Q's for FAO's Report on Fair Hydro Plan

From: "Laughton, Patrick (TBS)" <patrick.laughton@ontario.ca>
To: "Ovenden, Erin (TBS)" <erin.ovenden@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Miller, Amanda (TBS)" <amanda.miller@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 23 May 2017 16:13:46 -0400
Attachments: QA - FAO Report - FHP Fiscal Impact - AH 20170515 - Q2 Placeholder.docx (31.8 kB); Global Adjustment_HBN_v5_Energy edits_May 18 2017.docx (22.58 kB)

Copying Sarah in OPCD who can verify through her division.

From: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Sent: May-23-17 4:12 PM
To: Laughton, Patrick (TBS)
Cc: Miller, Amanda (TBS)
Subject: FW: FYI - Energy's Q's for FAO's Report on Fair Hydro Plan

FYI, hot of the press from Energy. I've shared with MO and DMO Comms. Have you received anything on this from the policy/program side?

Erin Ovenden
Senior Communications Consultant
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Tel: 416-326-7727

From: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Sent: May-23-17 4:11 PM
To: Gallant, Gabrielle (TBS); Ostergard, Matt (TBS); Prins, Sebastian (TBS)
Cc: @TBS-L-Issues and Media; Walsh, Laura M. (TBS)
Subject: FYI - Energy's Q's for FAO's Report on Fair Hydro Plan

Hi-

Just received the attached Q&A from Energy. Please note that Q2's response is still in approvals. I will send it along as soon as I get it. I've also attached our Global Adjustment HBN, as reviewed by Energy.

Erin Ovenden
Senior Communications Consultant
Communications Branch | Treasury Board Secretariat
77 Wellesley Street West, Ferguson Block
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
Tel: 416-326-7727

From: Hendy, Adam (ENERGY)
Sent: May-23-17 4:04 PM
To: Ovenden, Erin (TBS)
Cc: @ENERGY-COMM-Issues_and_MediaRelations
Subject: RE: MEDIA ADVISORY: The Financial Accountability Officer of Ontario will Release an Assessment of the Fiscal Impact of the Province's Fair Hydro Plan on Wednesday, May 24, 2017

Hi Erin,

Attached is our FAO report QA. Please note that Q2 is tracked because the answer is still in approvals. We will share that answer once it is available.

Thanks,
Adam

From: Kismet Baun [<mailto:kbaun@fao-on.org>]

Sent: May-18-17 9:13 AM

To: Kismet Baun

Subject: FW: MEDIA ADVISORY: The Financial Accountability Officer of Ontario will Release an Assessment of the Fiscal Impact of the Province's Fair Hydro Plan on Wednesday, May 24, 2017



2 Bloor Street West | Suite 900 | Toronto, Ontario | M4W 3E2

MEDIA ADVISORY

**THE FINANCIAL ACCOUNTABILITY OFFICER OF ONTARIO
WILL RELEASE
AN ASSESSMENT OF THE FISCAL IMPACT OF THE
PROVINCE'S FAIR HYDRO PLAN ON WEDNESDAY, MAY 24,
2017**

Media Briefing: 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 a.m., May 24, 2017
Room 230, Ontario Legislature

News Conference: 9:00 a.m. to 10:00 a.m., May 24, 2017
Media Studio, Queen's Park

(TORONTO) May 18, 2017 - On Wednesday, May 24th, Stephen LeClair, Ontario's Financial Accountability Officer, will release *An Assessment of the Fiscal Impact of the Province's Fair Hydro Plan*. Mr. LeClair will discuss the report at a 9:00 a.m. news conference in the Media Studio at Queen's Park.

In advance of the news conference, there will be a background briefing for *accredited media at 8:00 a.m. in Room 230 at the Legislature (*Accreditation is available through Gerald Christopher, Room 387A, 416-325-7922 or via email at gchristopher@ola.org).

At the media briefing, senior officials from the Financial Accountability Office of Ontario (FAO) will provide a review of the report and answer questions on a not-for-attribution basis. Copies of the report will be available for the media at the start of the briefing. The report will be posted on the FAO website <http://www.fao-on.org/en/> at 9:00 a.m. on Wednesday, May 24th.

About the FAO

Established by the Financial Accountability Officer Act, 2013, the Financial Accountability Office (FAO) provides independent analysis on the state of the Province's finances, trends in the provincial economy and related matters important to the Legislative Assembly of Ontario. Visit our website at <http://www.fao-on.org/en/> and follow us on Twitter at <https://twitter.com/InfoFAO>.

-30-

[For further information or to arrange interviews, please contact:](#)

Kismet Baun | (416) 254-9232 | kbaun@fao-on.org | fao-on.org



2 Rue Bloor Ouest | Bureau 900 | Toronto, Ontario | M4W 3E2

To unsubscribe, reply to this email and type Unsubscribe | Pour vous désabonner, répondez à ce courriel en inscrivant le mot Désabonner .